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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 376 (76)

)
)
CWA District 11 Political )

Action Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on February 1, 1978, the
Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt the following
recommendations of the General Counsel in reference to the
above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reasonable cause to believe a violation of

2 U.S.C. Section 441b has been committed by CWA
District 11 PAC in that substantial voluntary
compliance was achieved with respect to the $125
contribution from Local 11502 and the contributions
reported as coming fyrom Locals 11500, 11501, and
11588 were, in fact, voluntary contributions from
individual members and not prohibited by the Act or
Regulations.

2. Send the draft letters attached to the FEC General
Counsel's report dated January 13, 1978.

Commissioner Sprincer was not present at the time of the vote
on this matter.

Accordingly, this file has been closed.

| ’J&JLM

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission




January 19, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 376 Team #3 Thedford

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report
on MUR 376 distributed to the Commission and placed on
the Compliance Agenda for the Commission meeting of
February 1, 1978.

Thank you.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

January 5, 1978

In the Matter of

MUR 376 (76)
WA District 11 Political
Action Committee

— e e e

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allecations

The cozplaintl originallv alleged that CWA Local
11386 violazed 2 U.S.C. §441b when the Executive
Board voted o send $50 monthly to CWA COPE. In our
review of the disclosure reports filed by CWA COPE PCC
and the district level PACs concerring the complainant's
alleacation, it appeared that many locals had contributed

to CWA PACs which would be in violation of 2 U.S.C.

Oon ~av 5, 1977, the Commission referred this matter
o the Disclosure Division. The Disclosure Division noted
four contribtutions to CWA District 11 PAC from labor

The complaint was oricinally filed with the
Devartment of Justice and forwarded to the Commission.
The complainant was contacted by the Commissicn and refiled
the complaint with the Commission.

l{
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union locals. The contributions which appearcd to

~

violate 2 U.S.C. §441b are listed bolow:

CWA Local 11502 5-14-~76 $125.00

CWA Local 11501 5-14-76 304.00

CWA Local 11588 5-21-7¢ 86..5

CWA Local 11500 5-25-76 700.00
1I. Evidence

The Disclosure Division was unable to obtain clari-
ficatior fror CWa District 11 PAC recardincg the
contributicns revworted from labor union locals.

A sumnmar. cof those att

o}

~ots is listed in the previous
General Counsel's Report.

On Aucust 3, 1977, the General Counsel's Office con-
tacted Mr. Demers, Treasurer of CWA District 11 PAC,
and rotifiecd hir that this rmatter had been referred to
our office. Mr. Demers said his response would follow;
however, a response was not received.

On Aucust 23, 1977, the Commission subpoenaed CWA
District 11 PAC to resvond. The Commission received
the attached docurontation (Exhibit A) on Septerber 8,
1977 in resvonse to the subveoena. OCne contribution of

$125 was acknowledced bv the resvondent to be a union

o

contribution ir violaticn of U.8.C. %441k, The res-




pondent stated that said contribution would be returnced
to the local. The other entries were explained as "free
money"” voluntary contributions.

On October 19, 1977, the Ccommission voted to defer
final action in this matter until a copyv of a CWA COPE
PCC2 cancelled check (front and back) was submitted as
evidence that the $125 contribution nad bween returned to
the local. In addition, the cCommission azuwed for a
detailed explaration of the torm "free rmonev", used in
connection with reported contributicns :rom Locals 11501,
11388, and 115300; and the tors "Transfer of funds free

monev for Treasury monev" used in connection with Local
11501's contribution.

The respondent did not make a timely response to
our notification, We contacted Mr. Demers by telephone
on November 18, 1977. He explained his delay in reply-
ing as resulting from complications in contacting past
presidents of the locals for an exprlanation of the terrs,

We reccived Mr., Derers' response (Exhibit B), on
Noverber 29, 1977. The coxvlanation of the terr

"Transfer of funds free meoncy for Treoasury money”" was

2
CWa District 11 PAC terminated on the July 10, 1976,
revort.  All funds were transferred to CWA COPE PCC.



somewhat ambiguous as to whether individual contributors
or the local was reirbursed; and whether the individual
"free monev" contributions were seareqgatod by the local
or comminaled with the local's treasury tunds before
beina sont to the CWA District 11 PAC.

2n November 29, 1977, we tried to contact Mr., Demers,
but he was out of town., Ms. Dee Mack, who said she had
actually w»repared the responses, called the Commission on
Decemblor 2, 1977, She oxplained the reimbursements by
statina +that the district union's ceneral treasury reir-

bursed the local's general treasuryv for the same amount

"

o) v as the local union hadé raised in voluntary con-

mon

27

tributions and forwarded to the CWA District 11 PAC.

On December 5, 1977, we reached Mr. Demers and
asked about possible comminglince of dues money and volun-
“ree monev" by the local. Mr. Demers stated the
local forwarded the individual contributor's checks

directlv to the CWA District 11 PAC.

ITI. Analwvsis

A. Union Contribution

The copy of CWa COPE PCC's check” (front and back)

It should be noted that the union treasury money from
Local 11302 was not returned to the local; instead, CWwA
COPE PCC transferred $125 to CWA District 11 Political
Education Committeo.



to CWA District 11 Political Educnation Committee (Attach-
ment B) 1s evidence that the $125 contribution in
violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b has been withdrawn from CWA
District 11 CWA COPE separate segregated fund., This
appears to place the respondent in substantial veluntary

compliance with the Act.

B. "Pree Moneyv"

The eouplanation of the term "free money" civen

by the respondent (Attachment B) as "voluntary individual
contributions" avpears to Lo within the meaninc of

contributions to a separate searccated fund"

LFLR. S1U4L.5(a).
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C. "Transfer of Funds Free Money for Treasury
Monev"

The respondent Jdescribed this term as a reim-
bursement to the local treasury from the district treasury
in an arount ecual to the local's members voluntary con-
tributions <o the district nolitical action comrittee.

The situation 1s diagrammed below:



ME!*"BERS

$304 Voluntary Contributions

[UniOn Locai] LUnion Local Treas. J
$304 Volfntary Contribut ions $304
CWA District CWA District
DAC 11l Treasury

Reimbursinag a local's treasury with funds from the
district treasury Jdeoes not appear to violate 2 U.S.C.
§441b or 11 C.T.R. §114.5. CWXA District 11 Political
Action Cormitteo received individual contributors' checks
in a total amount of $304 from Local 11501 merbers.

There is no evidence of comminglinag of voluntary funds
with treasury funds. Transferring treasury money from a

district to a union local by itsclf does not violate the

Act.4

4It should be noted that the district's reimbursina
the local's trceasury under these facts could be inter-
preted as an exchange of treasurv money for voluntary
contributions which is prohibited by 11 CFR §114.5(b); and
the reimbursement process thereby would be considered an
incentive or prize for solicitinc voluntary contributions.
Such use of funds would be subject to the 3-1 ratio pre-
scribed in 11 CFR §114.5(b) (2).

The conference committee report (Attachment C) dis-
cusses 11 CFR &114.5 in terms of union/corporate treasury
monies beinag used for the solicitation of voluntary con-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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Ro: MUR 376(7¢)

Deoary Mr, Preoofrock:

The Foderal Tlection Commission has teorminated
ics investication of vour coplaint in 'R Tu.,

U r 2 U.5.C. §441lb, a union is vrchitited fro
Tasing conitribufions In ceonnection with eloctions to
Toderal office, As stated in }our co »nlaint and the
ncwslotter, Cwa Leocal 11586's Esccutive Board veoied o
sond §20 monthly to CWA COPE., (WA CCPE uscs the moneyw
for volitical education only; it does not suvvort
Federal candidates and thus contributions to 1t from
Local 11386 do not viclate the Federal Zleoction
Camnaicn Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

¢ secrccated fund, CWA COPE Pol'tical
Cec Committee, contributes to Tedc 1 cardi-
éa acceopt only voluntary con ~‘3L_7CHS.
ol ~voestigation found that one contribution
e ocal was accersted by the prede ssor
le We CWA COPE Political Contrib an
Co t contr*‘utio“ was *transferred o CWh
e he Comvtission detormined to b sbhstan-
v co. »liance with the Act,




Accordingly upon my rocomuzendation, the Com ission

has decided to close the file in this matter,

Should additional information come Lo vowmr atten-
tion which vou belicove ostablishes a violation of the
Act, plcase contact me,

Sincerely,

Willian C., Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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ScTLon Tommiticee
N - e LI s b - -~
3540 Wilshiive Bouleward
Saito 213
Les Sacolos, ChHO90010

Re:  MUR 376(76)

Doar Mr, Tomors:

~ T et m e -Q - TSy o o] ;

T Janunry 1078, +he Toderal Zlection
Jemmission found no roascrnable cause to beliecve that
JwhoZietrioct 11 Pelitical ~fction Comritteo viclated
2 U,8.C. §=41b in connection with vossible contri-
suticns from ceortain union locals.

“he Cemimission fcund:

(1) The transfor of $£125 from CGvA CQPE PCC
o3 ct 11 Political Education Comittee

to ul W stri

con subgtantial voluntary cempliance with the
Aot 2ction with the contribution from Local
115

icrs which wore reouvor
11501, ana

riputicons Srom




Accordingly, upon my rccommendation, the Cormission
has decided to close its file in this matter, A copy
of the Commission's certification and General Counsel's
Report is enclosed for your information,

If vou have any further questions, vlea:. contact
Judy Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4166.,

Sincercely,
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Dacember 16, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Eligsa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 376 Team #3 Thedford

Please have the attached Interim Report on MUR 376
distributed to the Commission and placed on the Compliance

Agedda for the Commission meéting of December 21, 1977.

Thank vou.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI:!SSION

In the Matter of )
CWA District 11 Political ) MUR 376 (77)
Action Committee

INTERIM REPORT

On October 192, 1977, the Commission accepted the
recommendation of the General Counsel to defer final
determination in this matter until the Commission
received evidence proving that the $125 contribution
which represented union treasury monev had been returned
- to Local 11502. As evidence, the Commission requested
a copy of the check (front and back) from CWA-COPE
PCC to Local 11502 or a receipt from Local 11502. 1In
addition, the Commission requested a detailed explana-
tion of respondent's use of the term "frece money" on
its deposit listings.

When respondent did not respond to our notification,
we contacted Mr. Demers, treasurer of CWA District 11
Political Action Committee. On November 18, 1977,

Mr. Demers explained that he had been delayed in reply-
ing because of complications in trying to contact the
president of the local for an explanation of the term
"free money". The response was received on November 29,

1977 (see Attachment 1I).



-

- 2 -

Respondent's explanation of the term "Transter of
funds free moneyv for Treasury monev" was somewhat
unclear as to who gets "reimbursed" with the treasury
funds (the local union of the individual contributors);
and whether the individual "free monev" contrihutions
are somehow segregated by the local or commingled with
treasury funds before being sent to the District 11
Political Action Committee. After several conversations
with Mr. Demers and a CWA District 11 sta!f member, we
have obtained the necessarv clarification of the phrase
and we expect to present the General Counsel's report

and recommendation at the next Commission meeting.

NV W =

DATE

Associate General

Counsel
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October 3, 1977
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREEE NW
VWASHINGTON D CL 20403

October 31, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William C. Demers, Treasurer

CWA District 11 Political
Action Committee

3540 Wilshire Boulevard

™ Suite 815
- Los Angeles, CA 90010
- Re: MUR 376

- Dear Mr. Demers:

We acknowledge receipt of certain documentation
— from your committee concerning contributions from

several labor union locals listed on your committee's
= July 10, 1976 disclosure report.

The Commission requests that you provide a more
detailed explanation of your use of the term "free
money" on your deposit listing (copy enclosed) in

- connection with the contributions reported from Locals
* 11501, 11588, and 11500; specifically, the Commission
requests that you explain the meaning of the entry
"Transfer of funds free money for Treasury money" in
connection with the contribution from Local 11501.

The Commission also regquests that a copy of
CWA-COPE PCC's cancelled check (front and back), or a
receipt from Local 11502 acknowledging the repayment
of $125, be submitted to evidence return of the contri-

bution.
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Therefore, we request that you

The Commission is under a duty to conduct
submit the requested materials within ten days of your

tigations expeditiously.
receipt of this letter.
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Oldaker
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RETURN RECEIPT, REGISTERED, INSURED AND CERTIFIED MAIL

If you have any

assigned to this matter.

Judy Thedford (telephone no. 523-4166), the staff member
William Cf///,
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TS5 R STREET N\
WASHINGTON D e 203

October 28, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO:  CHARLES STEELE ) ¢
FROM: WRJORIE W. emuons PN
SUBJECT: MUR 376 (77) Revised Letter

The ahove-mentioned doucment was transmitted to the
Cormissioners on Nctober 27, 1977 at 9:30.
As of 4:15, QOctober 23, 1977, no objections have been

received in the Office of Commission Secretary to the revised

letter.
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7804010 3

Octobexr 26, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT MUR 376
Please have the attached revised letter and memo
on MUR 376 circulated to the Commission on a 24 hour

no-objection basis.
Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 N STREED NW
WASHING TON DO 20403
MEMORANDUM
TO : The Commissioners, -
FROM : William C. Oldak#r
SUBJECT : MUR 376 (77)

Attached is a revised copy of the letter to
Mr. Demers as requested by the Commission at the

October 19, 1977 meeting.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NAW
WASHINGTON DO 20303

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

william C. Demers, Treasurer

CWA District 11 Political
Action Committee

3540 Wilshire Boulevard

Suite 815

Los Angeles, CA 90010

Re: MUR 376

Dear Mr. Demers:

We acknowledge receipt of certain documentation
from your committee concerning contributions from
several labor union locals listed on your committee's
July 10, 1976 disclosure report.

The Commission requests that you provide a more
detailed explanation of your use of the term "free
money" on your deposit listing (copy enclosed) in
connection with the contributions reported from Locals
11501, 11588, and 11500; specifically, the Commission
requests that you explain the meaning of the entry
"Transfer of funds free money for Treasury money" in
connection with the contribution from Local 11501.

The Commission also requests that a copy of
CWA-COPE PCC's cancelled check (front and back), or a
receipt from Local 11502 acknowledging the repayment

of $125, be submitted to evidence return of the contri-
bution.

£



The Commission is under a duty to conduct its inves-
tigations expeditiously. Therefore, we request that you
submit the requested materials within ten days of your

receipt of this letter.

If you have any gquestions, please contact
Judy Thedford (telephone no. 523-4166), the staff member

assigned to this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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October 3, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 376 Team §3

Please have the attached General Counsdl's Report
on MUR 376 distributed to the Commission and placed on
the Compliance Agenda for the Commission meeting of

Octocber 13, 1977.
Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)

)

CWA District 11 ) MUR 376
Political Action Committee )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. ALLEGATION

The complaintl/ originally alleged that CWA Local 11586 viclated

2 U.S.C. §441b when the Executive Board voted to send $50 monthly

to CWA COPE. In our review of the disclosure reports filed by CWA COPE

PCC and the district level PACs concerning the complainant's allega-
tion, it appeared that many locals had contributed to CWA PACs which
would be in violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b.

On May 5, 1977, the Commission referred this matter to the Dis-
closure Division. The Disclosure Division cited four contributions
to CWA District 11 PAC from labor union locals. The contributions

which allegedly violated 2 U.S.C. §441lb are listed lbelow:

CWA Local 11502 5/14/76 $125.00
CWwA Local 11501 5/14/76 $304.00
CWA Local 11588 5/21/76 $86.25
CWA Local 11500 5/25/76 $700.00

II. EVIDENCE

Disclosure made several attempts to obtain clarification from
CWA District 11 PAC regarding the contributions reported from labor
union locals. None of the attempts was successful. The following

is a summary of those attempts:

1/ The complaint was originally filed with the Department of Justice
and forwarded to the Commission. The complainant was contacted by
the Commission and refiled the complaint with the Commission.

L)
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1) On May 27, 1977, a surface violation letter was sent ques-
tioning the contributions which had been reported on the July 10,

1977 Report of Receipts and Expenditures, and appeared to be in viola-
tion of 2 U.S.C. §441b.

2) On June 15, 1977, the Commission received a telephone call
from the Committee's treasurer, Mr. Demers, reguesting an extension
of time in which to respond. Mr. Demers was informed by the Disclosure
Division of the Commission's reluctance to grant extensions. He was
invited to submit for the public record a written ¢xplanation of
the delay.

3) On July 8, 1977, the Commission, not having received an
adequate response, found rcason to believe CWA District 11 PAC violated
2 U.S.C. §441lb.

4) Upon request of the General Counsel, Disclosure referred
this matter to the Office of the General Counsel on August 1, 1977.
Disclosure's August 1, 1977 report recommendced finding reasonable
cause to believe a violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b had been committed
by CWA District 11 PAC.

On August 3, 1977, the Office of the General Counsel contacted
Mr., Demers and was told that Mr. Demers' response was delayed due to
a convention he had attended and a nationwide strike. He said he
needed to get in touch with the locals before responding and was
hoping to have the response in the mail by August 5, 1977. No
response was received from Mr. Demers.

The Commission by subpoena on August 25, 1977, ordered CWA
District 11 PAC to produce books, records, and other relevant docu-

ments relating to the reported union local contributions.



On September 8, 1977, the attached materials (Exhibit A)
were received in response to the Commission's subpoena. The
materials consisted of explanations, check book stubs, ledger
records, and requests for contributions. CWA District 11 PAC
acknowledged that one of the reported contributions was from a
labor union local and that it will return said contribution.
The other entries were explained in the copics of the deposit
sheets submitted to the Commission as "freco money" voluntary

contributions.

ITI. ANALYSIS

A. The Contributions Received by CWA District 11 PAC

Under 2 U.S.C. §432(c) and §102.9 ~f the Regulations,
a political committee must keep an account of all contributions
received by recording identification of the contributor, occu-
pation, principal place of business, amount of the contribution,
and the date the contribution was received for every contribu-
tion or contributions in excess of $100. 1t appears from the
submitted material that CWA District 11 PAC has met the record-
Xeeping requirements for the questioned contributions.

Only one of the four contributions which appeared to be in
violation of 2 U.S.C. §441lb is actuallv from union treasury
money, according to the information submitted to the Commission.

CWA District 11 PAC has requested that the contribution

received from CWA Local 11502 on May 14, 1976, in the amount of
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2 In view of the small size

$125 be paid back by CWA COPE PCC.
of the amount in violation, upon repayment both CWA District

11 PAC and CWA Local 11502 will be in substantial compliance.

B. Unreported Transfers Made by CWA COPE PCC

Our review of the subpoenaed material and the disclosure

reports filed by CWA District 11 PAC and CWA COPE PCC revealed
that CWA COPE PCC failed to report the following transfers to CWA

District 11 PAC:

10-23-75 $ 72.50
11-18-75 $ 10.00
12-23-75 $ 48.25
12-30-75 $750.00
4- 9-76 $ 10.50
4-27-76 $530.00

These transfers must be reported under 2 U.S.C. §434(b) (4).

IV. RECOMMENDATION:

We recommend:

1) Defer final determination until the Commission receives
evidence proving the $125 has been returned to CWA Local 11502
bv CWA COPE PCC; and send the attached letter to CWA District
11 PAC . Upon receipt of such evidence, find no reasonable
cause to believe against CWA District 11 PAC in that compliance
has been voluntarily achieved. Close the file.

2) Refer the unreported transfers between CWA COPE PCC and

CWA District 11 PAC to the Disclosure Division for further action.

2CWA District 11 PAC reported termination on its July 10, 1976
report. Its funds have been transferred to CWA COPE PCC.



(Date)

e Vi ML)

William C. Oldaker
General Counscl




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K STREET N W
MWASHINGTON.D O 204038

william Demers, Treasurer
CWwaA District 11 Political
Action Committee
3540 Wilshire Boulevard
Suite 315
Los ~ngeles, California 90010 :

Re: MUR 376

We acknowledge receipt of certain documentation from your
committee concerning contributions reported on your committee's
July 10, 1976 disclosure report from several labor union locals.
The Commission has determined that, based on the documentation
your committee submitted for the three contributions from lLocals
11501, 11583, 11500, those three contributicons were not in viola-
tion ©of the Federal Llection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission requests that a copy of CWA-COPE PCC's
cancelled check (front and back), or a receipt from Local 11502
acknowledaing the repayment of $125, be submitted as evidence
that said contribution has been returned.

If you have any further questions, please contact Judy

Thedford (telephone no. 523-4166), the staff member assigned
to this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested
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COMMUNICATIONSWORKERS dPAMEmc:A

DISTRICT ELEVEN AFFILIATID WITH AFL - (10O

3540 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, SUITE 81
LOS ANGELES,CALIFORNIA 90010 i
(2131 387-3371 <

SEF 0 i v 43

DINA G. BEAUMONT -~ .. T 3y .
VICE-PRESIDENT Sertentoer L, 1 977 . File: 1.314

Tederal Blection Commission
1328 K Dtreet, N, W,
washinston, D, . 20463

Ser CWA District Eleven Political action Committee

-~
Tonar Sirs:
-~
in orezpensde TO your Subpena dated August 25, 1977
Lo rroduce Books, Records, and other relevant Documen
- to tne CWA District Eleven Political Ac:ivn
we are encicosing herewith Xerox copies of
'en acerunting records,.
r~ LA N T 3 LR A s - e p 2 ,,ﬁ
L sroinvestization into tnis matter, and in particular
— oo othe items indicated In yellow in your original attach-
- - . .
: ment, reveals the Collowing pertinent information:

JwA Loeecal 11500 - $125,00 - $125.00 did represent treasury
o rmoney and therefore we are
requesting (see attached
letter) the CWA-COPE PCC
Acccunt (free money account
ngton, D.C.,) to make

Jwa o Loonl 11501 - $304.080 - Represents voluntary contri-
butions ralsed by the member-
ship at a Dance (free monsy).

SWA Loonl Llhor - § 3¢.25 - Represents voluntary contri-
butions raised by the member-

ship (free moneyv).
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Treasurer
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Political Action Committee

rer Dina 3. Beaumont, Chairverson
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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTHD

cC Loretta Bowen

Account in which
voluntary contri-
CWA Local 11500
sJavings Account is
Security Pacific
and 3pring Branch,
California.
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DISTRICT ELEVEN AFFILIATED WITH AFL-CIO

3540 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD,. SUITE 815
LOS ANGELES.CALIFORNIA 90010
(213) 387-3371 &

DINA G. BEAUMONT

VICE-PRESIDENT September 6’ 1977 File: 1.34

CWA-COPE PCC
1925 K Street, N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20006

Attention: Loretta Bowen

c s
Re: CWA District Eleven Politicanl Action Committee

’ Gentlemen:

- This is to request a refund be mui2 out of CWA-COPE
PCC Account (free money account) !n the amount of

—_ $125.00. This refund is reguestcd since as a result
of our Investigation we find that CWA Local 11502

- made a contribution to the CWA DMutrict Eleven Political
Action Account of Local treasury funds.

<r

— Flease make this refund immediately.

- Fraternally,

™~

Dina G. Beaumont
Chairperson

CWA District Eleven
Political Action Committee

DGE/C"“

oc:b/;zmes B. Booe
rederal Elections Ccmmission
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CWA DISTPICT ELEVEN
POLITICAL ACTION COMIITTEE

REQUEST FOR CONTRIBUTION

07 £ AMOINT: S v,
CECERMEERY L Ty oy a  a
CHECK TAYARLE TO0 4 v s T v v e e e e e e e
PURPOST OF CONTRIBUTION! v v v v v v v v o v e 0 v e
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‘DINA G, BLAUMONT,
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37‘1‘5" \‘:L{::'I,\l‘: is [ [ ' . ¢ ‘. ¢ t REQUIREI.\ . ICJ ml ] ' ' ' REOUIRED!
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CWA DISTRICT ELEVEN
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

RequesT FOrR CONTRIBUTION

CHECCNMEER. L e e
CHECK PAYARLE TO: L L CERTTooomiTie
PURPOSE 0F CONTRIBUTION: 4 v v v v v v m e e e s
CHECK SENT T00 0 v v e e s e o e e e e
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DINA G, BEAUMONT,
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CWA DISTRICT £1EVEN
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

RequEST FOR CONTRIBUTION

DATE: & v v v v v v AOINT: S o
CHECK NUMBER: v "y v 0 0 v s 0 o b s

CHECK PAYARLE TO! v 4 v o vt e e e i v e e e e
PURPOSE OF CONTRIBUTION: v v v v v v v v v v e e v v v e e e
CHECK SENT TOI 4 v v v e v v ™ o Dt e oy
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CWA DISTRICT FLEVEN
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

RequEST FOR CONTRIBUTION
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CWA DISTRICT ELEVEN
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

ReQUEST FOR CONTRIBUTION

DATY: , . . . | ; T T T T Y S SR S | AMOUNT © < N T T T S '
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

CWA District 11

)
) MUR 376
)
Political Action Committee)

[. Mariorie W. Emmons, Secretarv to the Federal Election

Cormission. do nereby certify that on fugust 25, 1977, the
commission cetermined by a vote ©f £©-0 to adeot the recommendation

€ tre General lounsel 0 dssue a subnoera to William Demers,

Treasurer 0t WS Jistrict 11 Political Action Committee, in
- connection with the above-cantioned matter.
- Mariorie W. Immons
Secretarv to the Commission
.-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

W2V R STREET N W
VASHENG TON Do 20dnl

AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE A SUBPOENA TO CWA DISTRICT 11 PAC
IN CONNFCTION WITH MUR 376(77)

The Commission herebv authorizes a subroena to be issued
to William Demers, Treasurer of CWA District 11 Political
Action Committee.

Address: 3540 Wilshire Boulevargd
Suite 815
Los Angeles, California 90011

g ¢ Haw
_ {L-c.\'\-ﬁ) L@ © VLY
Thomas E. Harris, Chairman Vernon W. Thomson, Commissioner

Joan D. aikens, Vice Chairman Neil 0. Staebler, Commissioner

william L. Sprincer, Commissioner Robert O. Tiernan, Commissioner

&



August 17, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 376
Please have the attached General Counsel's Report

on MUR 376 distributed to the Commission and placed on

the Complddnce Agenda for the Commission meeting of

August 25, 1977.

Thank you.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

CwA District 11
Political Action Committee

MUR 376

EXESUTIVE SE2TIEN

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT AUC 25 377

I. Allegation

CWA District 11 Political Action Committee has violated
2 U.S.C. §441b by accepting contributions made by a union
in connection with an election to Federal office. Listecd btelow
are the contributions which constitute the violations, as

recorted by the PAC:

CWA Local 11502 5/14/76 $125.00
CwA Local 11501 5/14/76 304.00
CWA Local 11588 5/21/76 86.25
CwA Local 11500 5/25/76 700.00

II. Evidence

The complaint originally alleged that Local 11586 CWx,
violated 2 U.S.C. §441b when the Executive Board voted to send
$50.00 monthly to CWA COPE. In our review of the disclosure
reports filed by CWA COPE PCC and the district level pacs
concerning the complainant's allegations, the following was

revealed: 1) CWA District 11 PAC received a $50.00 contribution




from the President of Local 11586 and 2) many locals were
reported as having contributed to CWA pacs which could be in
violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b.

On Mav 5, 1977, the Commiss=ion voted to refer this matter
to the Disclosure Division, Reports Analvsis Section.

Disclosure made several attempts to obtain clarification
from CWA District 11 P27 reagarding the contributions reported
from labor union losals:;  however, none of these attempts
wore successZul. The Zollowing is an outline of those attempts:
, 1977, a surface viclation letter guestioning

the contributrions, whilsh reported on the July 10, 1974

‘
)
)

Rewvort of Roceints and Ixpenditures were in violation of 2 U.S.

§441b, was =sont.

o

2)  On June the Commission received a phone

[
Ul
+

~

1

tee's treasurer, Mr. Demers, for an

(84

regquest from the Commil

extension of time in which to respond. Mr. Demers was informecd

-

b Disclosure of the Jommission's wosition on granting extensicons.
Ho was 1nvizod to submit for the »ublic record a written expla-
nation o7 the delaw,
3) on Julv &, 1977, the Commission, not having received
an adeguate resvonse, found reason to believe CWA District 11 PAaC
4) NDisclosure referred this matter to the 0ffice of the
Gencral Ceounsel on auxust 1, 1977, upon the request of the General

Counscl. Disclosure's report of August 1, 1977 recommended



findinag reasonable cause to believe a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§441b had been committed by CWA District 11 PAC.

On August 3, 1977, the O0ffice of the General Counsel
contacted Mr. Demers tc inform him that this matter had been
reforred to us and that we were proceedina forward. Mr. Demers
stated his rosvonse was delaved due to a previously mentioned
convention he had attended and a nationwide =trike. He said
2o needed to get 1n touch with the locals before responding

and was hoping to have the response in the mail by August 5,

[IT. Analvsis
CWA District 11 PAT has received the two notifications

from the Commission, a surface violation letter and a reason

to believe letter, informin® them that they appear to be in

violation of 2 U.S.C. §441b. The onlyv responses the Commission

received from Mr. Demers were a »hone call requestinag additional

time and a letter statina the responses would be dolaved. In

the vhone conversation of June 15, 1977, Mr. Demers was notified

bv a Disclosure emplovee that hilis reguest for additional time

to respond due to union business would not be granted by the

Commission; and that his resvonse would be considered inadeguate.

In the same conversation, Mr. Demers stated the report would be

forthcoming. However, it has been two months since the conversa-

tion and no clarification of the entries has been submitted.



The phone conversation with Mr. Demers by the Office

of the General Counsel revealed that the response has not

been mailed and that it was to be mailed by August 5, 1977.

IV. Recommendation

Because of the delay of the respondent in answering, and

in light of our reveated contacts, it is recommended that the

o attached subpoena be
5 " Date]

sent.

) i)

v
iy

Williams/C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

) MUR 376 (77)
Local 1158 Communications )
Workers of America )

CERTIFICATION

[. Marjorie W. Emmons. Secretarv to the Federal flection
Commission, do hereby certifv that on Mav 5, 1277, the
Commission determined by a vote of 5-7 to refer the above-
captioned matter to Perorts Analvsis and *o send the reauest

for additional information.

. N v ' )
’/ Sl g Lo ‘/ lf. ,_ Z_,’: ,[4)/' 4;2';;4

Mariorie W. Fmmons
Secretarv to the Commission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TR ARSI R AV W
VWANHING HON [0 ik g

April 26, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Charles Steele
FROM: Marjorie W. Emmons

SUBJECT : MUR 376 (77)

The above-mentioned document was transmitted to the
Commissioners on April 26, 1877,

Commissioner Harris submitted an objection at 11:45,
April 26, 1977.

MU2 376 (77) has been placed on the Agenda for Anril 28,

1977 .




RO, MUR 276 (77)

Idncutate g
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L = : A prelis 1978 reports aof WA COPE Polatical Ceoptributions
STk : 3 A A5 o TP TR = PRt "
Committee and 12 district level CWA peolitlcal action commitite 3
f ¢ g - i 1 Enaeisaa none
S €3 = S o
o~ B e G G N P ~a] YEBRE L w3 - Syl N 4]
- Camplaimant  glleges, that Ioealt LESGES QWX wiolated 20U-S.0L §443b
: when the Executive Bpard voted to send dues’money ta GWA CQOBE, that
the motion should have been submitted prioer 'to action, amnd that
sontributions should come from voluntarv donations
GRS L EEHE S - SALELECE O O RE ERCOHL. QN U R REY O FraliE wONS.
-

e o o s 3 L Iy e - 3 o 2 B Y e s 1 . % . [ ] e
e complaing was originally filed with the Department of Justiee,

=

The complainant

: e
] ta , s 2 R . 3 : - M R e

was contacted by the Commission and the 1 18 was submitted to

\ v s -

the Commission.
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The £rom gxnatutive sessiaon, published in the Logegl L1561

Find reason to believe and send attached letters.




newspaper, iLpformed Lacal 1U586 membars that the Exetutive

Board: ack vaked! tolfcanticbuta 350 monthily taitWh -=EQRE in

conplataent alleges that the monthle Haviients

made from
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Commission. ity o oareirliEing to
candlidates handlked by a g commitEss, Wk CORE
cal hiutions Committes, which reporis: to the
Commission.
The lcomplainant and Ehe both state

metkhly pavments were made tol CHWA «COPE; nof to the
poiitvesd contributions comnittee., Phe Departient of Justiee,

N =y Sy by i 1 -
Lt eS LR e L ng | Xy L,

of lecall V1LS8s GWNA pattal . M. B limocontirmed: ghat
‘v’\
- BRoard voted to send monthly payvments to CwA
Ly WL - - K - ).
COPE the payvaengs had made, ang thak xE 'Was assumed the
COPE, & A vEs had

money would be used legally for nolitical education. Monthly
money would be used legal

clearly not in violation of

Howevar, in review of reperts for CWA COPE Pt et
Contribution Committee and the 12 district level political

action committees, a contribution of $50. from Local 11586




CWA 1Ls reparted s being received by CHNAN Distmict Qi

Pala tical Action Commiiteea on Juns 4, 1476, The $50

contributlion Seems to Lhe in, viclatcion o 2 W.8.C. sddl (b)) .
Lt ean not be deteratinmd at this Zike tQ whom sach

monthly pavment referred ko in Ehe Local's newspaper

was made. Payments madce tn CWA CORPE wauld 'be legeal and

not reported to the Commission. Howawvgr, since a S50

pavment was reportaed ss a contribution to CWA District 11

Bolitical Action Comnactee, the possihility exists thatb

ather monthly payments may have been contributed to

0O
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PeEYGreal ' CantrkhliElees Connitica® aE fthe-k? diseryet Levwe:l

CWa politlicael actibn copmifuees which would be dn violation

It shouwld be noted that many locals contribute to

CWA political action commlittees. Whether these other

locals have established separate segrecgated funds in

{

accordance with the statute can not be determined from the
reports. This leads to the possibi

1E% - of ofher lLocals
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In conclusion I conbend that all moneys contx od r any other politi-
cal organizption, group or candidates, should cone Trol fi= Ly voluntary dona-
tiars, el Sshe c-’vcuti"e board of the above-named unio: sl oVETB e
ped s subh is in Flegrant 3 ‘M'ﬂ‘* (B) €3) (&)
cderal Cg:wpnlvn Act, as amn=andec arantesing e citis rieht to suppert
hi" choice; that it wviola! he long-ext th’lt inter
o Vdengcratic unden’ run by and . r nbership, ant T o L
¥eyies el T the foregzoing, Lol likeh ifs oh
atelyr enjoinad to rescind the aforesaid not! ity ddls tlnue ’L!,e usurpation or
nenbers' dues noney for COPE and all oths Iitical purpeses and candidates,

and accurate to

[ GNP

St




o0
076

EDITORIAL

By Bruce Marclicse, Vice President
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. * . UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
‘ B WASHINGCTON, DO 20530
P L RPR 1977
and Hefee 1o bontiala wod Suambies

BRC:THH: RAH:CCH:pn
72-017-12c¢

“Ir. william C. Oldaker oo
soneral Counsol © 4

Foederal Eloction Commission

1325 K Sth‘Ot, oW,

washington, D, C, 20463
Re: Possible Violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b by Local 11586,
-~ Jommunication Workers of America

Nar Mr, Oldaker:

ttac for whatever attention the Commission may
. consider avvropriate under 2 U.S.C. 437g, are copies of
it rials, including relevant investigativ. reports pre-
~ pared by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, which relate
to a possible violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b by the referenced
labor union local.
We have closed this matter as a possible criminal
= violation of 2 U.S.C. 4413, and do not contemplate taking
further action unless your investigation discloses further
information which in your opinion justifics returning the
matter to us nursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (3) (D).

Sincerelv,

BENJAMIN R, CIVILETTI
Assistant Attornev General
Criminal Division

L /i
By: 4 /¢3C (7 /lwé‘— (Fedo oy
HOMAS H. HEWDERSON, JR. T

Chief, Public Integrity Section
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4 APR 1977

BRC THII  RAH CCD:ph
72-917-12c

-

o~

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Faederal Tlection Commission
1325 K Street N, W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re - Possible Violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b by Local 11586,
Communication Workers of America = == =

Dear Mr. Oldaker

Attached for whatever attention the Commission may
consider appropriate under 2 U.S.C. 437g, are copies of
materials, including relevant investigative reports pre-
pared hv the Federal Bureau of Investigation, which relate
to a possihle violation of 2 U.S.C. 441 by the referenced

labor union local.

‘Jc have closed this matter as a possible criminal
violatinn of 2 U.S.C. 4413, and do not contemplate taking
further action unless your investigation discloses further
information which in your opinion justifies returning the
matter to us pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (5) (D).

Sincerely,

BENJAMIN R, CIVILETTI
Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

By :

THOMAS H. HENDERSON, JR.

Chief. Public Integrity Section

AttAashments
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m@ s. Hamiiln i\“o’
laxewori, Ca 50715

March 31, 1576

Talaral Sureau of Invaestlization
U. S. Usoaritment of Jus:lce
11000 Wilsni-s Loulsvaxd,

Yos Angsles, “a “00G

Jentleren:

T am hermby clarein. ny 'nton, local 11386, Ucmmuni-atlons lorksrs of Anerlea
with violatton or Title 10, Lacilon 610 of the Unitad Ulabtuos Uade, to wit wsuxp-
ing 3 por=loa 0f ny duew 3029y {or polliical purvuses,

Pactsr On Januar: 17, 1070, fhe alove-pnarmad lator ovaniraiicn al 9125 Sast Whit-
Tler BYm,, Sulte 202; Tlco-Rivera, Ca $74%0; (217) 752 702, “ncwe vrestdent is
“r, Roa Azlin, \mlaw.ull}' coarvad ne 1n *he axerelss oF iy :‘.,«..,s 13 3 citizen and
voter by rassing a motlon ‘n xecubtiva Hwamd seasion ‘o "lonate 330,00 a month

to CCP3 (Commlittee on lollilcal wucationj.e..”

T sutnit that this molticn wne Tasgel In cgmara without =y kne<ladzs or thal or
2he gmmeral manberuhing Nirthor that -ald woilon showld Trorarly have Dean gube
nitied to the murbersnli- 1P tha conerd mesgling one waww Dror on Juo nuary 7p furx-
ther that notificitlon of intwmb fo Tressapt 3ai? noilon siheiild have been ziven
the admo-ranld in vriiing ordor to the genaml reeting 30 that a1l conld have had
an oppo—turity to vote on 1%,

Y Antnar ~nuomid that TC1 ., is a :xf‘r.‘_..:*.n Mu‘i::ﬂ orzanliz ?.5.0‘! srecifically an
arm of the _wyormilc oty toal supports candldatas Jor Sdemml arPMeen in oad-

ditlon Lo ctata and local oti'lcoas, that Vv r*_‘."’. or its -'.up?:::",,."-_‘:_‘ canitdates Ffor

fyxier )l cfficas, a.u,, TRS ‘-mm-—n in the last Powiidaniial a21ac%ion, 1% vio-

Taces the «orementione. Jitla 17, Tectlon flC.

I fg:-“ﬂe* sutedt that the abovernaned ‘Jm- orzanizatim siolat s ny constiiutlon-

4 and civtl xights by axrdilmacily contridbutlos a meTiion 0 17 Jiuas monsy o can-
dlda.‘.es I, an indspardern:, consarmilvae wte-, would ret undar any clrcumstances
nupport for alecticn to any oifice, ard

™irtney: cutmit that the adova-nuaasxl lalor o*gs,n....a" lolotam 7 “ixhts as n
nember by An effect lellin-~ ra those c:a*ma.uﬂ(s) I :dmll sugporhy thatl nelther
ihis wndon nor any other ormari:allon has any right wnatsosver to capriciously

aod wilfully “"dorata™ tho dues monay or any raxrt thersof ellnwr directly or throuah
orzanizations 1ike CU' 4, to candldates for any office - “xerml, ntate or locsl -
without ny sropress permisstor and that of all other :smbara of tha* orzaulzatlon,

Ia conclusion 1 contend th 15 all ;onrm contribesad o -C"?, or any other noliti-
cal orzanization or groun, chould ceue from atrletly -mlun’a~y fonailors, that the
axacutlve board of the ~ro~-rirsen vilon grossly owr—s’-’u-xi 1s autroriiy and is
An seriocts viplotlon or the Tam arritesing a ciilzmn’s rizht o support candi-
(ates of hia crolce; trhat 1t vinlat«d 4ne long-axtant €Vl nrwcent that inter alla
CYA 1s a "darocmatic unlorn” =i, Yy ond for tas ~emdermnin, asd Tinally, in view
of all the feregolns, that local 115°%6, CUA should malim prohiditi:m be immediato-
Jx enloined to rescind tha aloresald aotlon,

I seex your prompt attientlon to ithis rmatter and pleasa be aasurnd you will have
ny utmcst coopsration. Flat Justitiag
- TTN
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UNITED STATUES DEPAIUTMENT 0 JL st

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATTON
Los Anvoeles, Californla 90024

In Reply, I'ivase Refer w Ap v l.l 9 ’ ].Q 76

File No.

COMMUNICANTIONS WORKERS oF
IOC“A 115Gy,
PICO RLVERL, (f.'x;;l'\‘ NV IA

JOHN P y--\ EEROCH -
COVPLATINANT
R

On :oril O,
a letter frcm John P
Corkers of
My, Proe:ir
Section 61!
Board Sess
Commic
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UNITIEZD GUATIS
FEDERAL B

Jo HAROLD A

6/16/76

Cous
Loc
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al 11599

Pico Rivera, Calif
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JOHN P, PROZVROCE

ELUCTION LiAWs
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> of subioct
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-1 - P - T ..
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LA 56-2060

On June 9@, 1497
RONALD AXLTL, hofle tobo
advised of the identi
was beior conducted o
by Communication Vorke
he wovld Lo avairlabloe

Rivera, Californis on

contacted

e was
catication
Toaw violations
SULIN saild
in I'ico

VYALL that
caoe 15, 1976

he would ot be able o
: ¢ that he

because ol an illnesas
is gol Lo
therelore, ¢ will bhe

LS T P .l .
AVAL LA L 07 IniaervVvion
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FEDERAL FLECTION COMNISSION

1000 R STREET NS
AVVASEENG T Ty iy

Mr. John P. o Proofvock
2001 S, Hawalian Avenuo
Larewood, Califtornia 90719

Dear YMr. Prooirock:

This 1s to acxnowlodage rocoeld

assignoed to analyze your allegations and o

N »~ '/"'
NI

ol your conplaint
of Murch 15, 1977, alleging violaticons of ¢ ¢
Election Campaign Laws. A stafl nouaber has

he Federal
bhoon

roceomnendation to the Federal Eloeciion Comunission

as to how this niatter should he nandlaod wil]

made shortly. You will boe notificd as scon as the
Commission detormines what action should b t4akon.

ror your inforimation, wo havo atiachod o bafi

description of the Comaigssion's preliminary
for the handling of comnlaints.

Sincerely vou

William 0ldak
General Couns

-
rs,

oY
el

]
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